FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, Dn.C TMbS

RQ-6

June 14, 2001

Joseph J. Mever, Treasurer

EMC Technologies Good Government
" Program

200 East Randolph Drive

Chicago, IL 60601

Identification Number: CO0366211
Refercnce: Statement of Organization dated 3/7/01
Dear Mr. Meyer:

On May 23, 2001 you were notified that a review of the above-teferenced report(s)
raised questions as to specific contributions andior expenditures, and the reporting of
certain information required by the Federal Election Campaign Act.

Your fune 7, 2001 response is incomplete because you have not provided all the
requested information, For this response o be considered adequate, the follewing
information s still required.

JIn accordance with 2 US.C. § 432(e)(5), the name of any separate
segrepated fund is required to include the name of its connected
orgenization, this includes any abbreviations, withit its title, Your amended
Statement of Organization, dated 6/7/2001, lists “FMC Corporation” as
your connected organization. Please amend your Statement of Organization
to include your commested organization within the title of your PAC.

An adequate response must be received at the Comrmission hy July 4, 2001
Adequate respanses received on ot before this date will be taken ivto consideration in
determining whethet audit action will be imtiated. Requests for extensions for tlme In
which to respond wilt oot be considered. Failure to provide au adequate response by
this date may result in an audit of the commuitiee, Failure to comply with the provisions of




the Act may also result in an enforcement action against the cotmmlittee. Any response
subntitted by your committee will be placed on the public recond and will be considered
by the Commission prior to taking enforcement action.

If you should have any guestions related to this matier, please comtact Alice Kang
an our toll-free number (8007 424-8520 (a the prompt press 1, then press 2 to reach the
Reports Analysis Division) or our local oumber (202) 694-1130.

Sincerely,

(0 P

John D). {s1bsom
Assistant Staff Director
2E5 Reports Analyziz Division







